

PO Box 4
East Maitland NSW 2323

Four Mile Creek Road
Ashtonfield NSW 2323
AUSTRALIA

~~AEN 76902 106072600~~
FAX +61 2 4933 8940

27th February 2019
Our ref: 1034_EGOVR:GM

The Secretary
Department of Planning and Environment
320 Pitt Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Attention: Mr Howard Reed

Dear Howard,

RIX'S CREEK NORTH MODIFICATION 8

The Bloomfield Group acknowledges the letter send from the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) to the Department of Planning and Environment (DPE) dated 19/02/2019. The OEH letter notes that the previous disturbance, as detailed in the RCN Modification 8, was undertaken in accordance with previous approvals and that the letter supersedes OEH's letter dated 17 August 2018. It is further noted that recommendations 1 and 2 of the 17 August letter are no longer valid.

The Bloomfield Group agrees with the response from OEH in their 19 February 2019 letter and confirms that no further studies will be undertaken in relation to RCN Modification 8 by Bloomfield.

Yours sincerely
The Bloomfield Group



Geoff Moore
Chief Development Officer